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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

TRISTRATA TECHNOLOGY, INC,, )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
V. ) Civil Action No.

)
ACTIVE ORGANICS, INC., BEAUTY )
NATURALLY INC., DERMADOCTOR.COM, )
INC., AND ZIRH INTERNATIONAL CORP. )
)

Defendants. ) JURY DEMAND
)

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, TriStrata Technology, Inc. (“TTI), by its attorneys, Mayer, Brown, Rowe &
Maw, alleges for its Complaint against Defendants on knowledge as to itself and its own acts and
upon information and belief as to all other matters, as follows:

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT

1. This is an action for patent infringement pursuant to the patent laws of the United
States, 35 U.S.C. §100, ef seq. arising out of Defendant’s willful and deliberate infringement of
the patents described below.

2. The patents were issued to Drs. Eugene J. Van Scott and Ruey J. Yu, who are
pioneers in the field of the use of alpha hydroxyacids for the treatment of conditions associated
with the skin. Each of the patents describes and claims a method of using a composition
containing an alpha hydroxyacid to treat and/or reduce skin conditions including but not limited
to wrinkles, fine lines and other conditions affecting human skin. (The five patents at issue in
this suit are collectively referred to as the “T'T1 Patents.”)

3. TTI provided notice of the TTI Patents to manufacturers, sellers and/or

distributors of cosmetic products both in the United States and abroad. The notice explicitly
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informed the recipients, among other things, that: (i) the TTI Patents had been issued and
assigned to TTI; and (ii) TTI was willing to enter into a licensing agreement. To date, several of
the largest manufacturers and/or marketers in the cosmetics industry have entered into such
license agreements with TTI, including, without limitation, Avon, Johnson and Johnson,
Chesebrough Pond’s, Elizabeth Arden, Allergan, Beiersdorf, Inc., L’Oreal, Chanel, Neoteric
Cosmetics, Inc., and Emo Laszlo, and TTI has received substantial royalty payments in return for
granting such licenses.

4. However, Defendants have continued to refuse to recognize the TTI Patents and
have willfully and deliberately infringed the TTI Patents by, among other things, promoting the
use of their products through national advertisements and websites and otherwise in a manner
designed to induce infringement of the TT1 Patents.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1331 and
1338(a).
6. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) and {c) and 28

U.S.C. §1400(b).

THE PARTIES
The Plaintiff
7. Plaintiff TT1 is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business at 1105

North Market Street, Suite 1300, P.O. Box 8985, Wilmington, Delaware 19899. TTI is in the
business of developing and licensing novel dermatological, pharmaceutical and skin care product
technology. TTI is the assignee of certain patents issued to Drs. Van Scott and Yu (“the

Inventors™).
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The Defendants

8. Defendant Active Organics, Inc. (hereinafter “Active Organics”) is a California
corporation with its principal place of business in Texas. Active Organics is in the business of
manufacturing, distributing, and/or selling cosmetic products in this District and elsewhere in the
United States.

9. Defendant Beauty Naturally Inc. (hereinafter “Beauty Naturally™) is a California
corporation with its principal place of business in California. Beauty Naturally is in the business
of manufacturing, distributing, and/or selling cosmetic products in this District and elsewhere in
the United States.

10.  Defendant DermaDoctor.com, Inc. (hereinafter “DermaDoctor”) is a Missouri
corporation with its principal place of business in Missouri. DermaDoctor is in the business of
manufacturing, distributing, and/or selling cosmetic products in this District and elsewhere in the
United States.

11.  Defendant Zirh International Corporation (hereinafter “Zirh™) is a New York
corporation with its principal place of business in New York. Zirh is in the business of
manufacturing, distributing, and/or selling cosmetic products in this District and elsewhere in the
United States.

THE PATENTS

12. On February 25, 1992, United States Letters Patent No. 5,091,171 entitled
“Amphoteric Composition and Polymeric Forms of Alpha Hydroxyacids and Their Therapeutic
Use” was duly and legally issued to the Inventors and assigned to TTI. On September 26, 1995,
the PTO completed a re-examination of U.S. Patent No. 5,091,171, Thereafter, on July 15, 1997,
the PTO completed a second re-examination of U.S. Patent No. 5,091,171 and issued Re-

examination Certificate B2 5,091,171. A copy of this patent and its two Re-examination
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Certificates (collectively “the ‘171 Patent”) are annexed hereto as Exhibit A. The ‘171 Patent
describes and claims a method for treating wrinkies by topically applying a composition
comprising an alpha hydroxyacid.

13. On August 20, 1996, United States Letters Patent No. 5,547,988, entitled
“Alleviaﬁng Signs of Dermatological Aging with Glycolic Acid, Lactic Acid or Citric Acid” was
duly and legally issued to the Inventors and assigned to TTIL. On July 15, 1997, the PTO
completed a re-examination of U.S. Patent No. 5,547,988 and issued Re-examination Certificate
B1 5,547,988, in which all of the original claims were confirmed without change. A copy of this
patent and its Re-e;xamination Certificate (collectively “the ‘988 Patent”) are annexed hereto as
Exhibit B. The ‘988 Patent describes and claims a method for reducing the appearance of skin
changes associated with aging by topically applying a composition comprising a glycolic acid,
lactic acid or citric acid or a topically effective salt thereof, to the area of skin exhibiting the sign
of aging.

14. On January 31, 1995, United States Letters Patent No. 5,385,938, entitled
“Method of Using Glycolic Acid for Treating Wrinkles” was duly and legally issued to the
Inventors and assigned to TTL. On July 15, 1997, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (“PTO”)
completed a re-examination of U.S. Patent No. 5,385,938 and issued Re-examination Certificate
B1 5,385,938, in which all of the original claims were confirmed without change. A copy of this
patent and its re-examination certificate {collectively “the ‘938 Patent”) are annexed hereto as
Exhibit C. The ‘938 Patent describes and claims a method for visibly reducing a human facial
wrinkle by topically applying a composition comprising glycolic acid and/or a topically effective

salt thereof, to the wrinkle.
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15. On February 14, 1995, United States Letters Patent No. 5,389,677, entitled
“Method of Treating Wrinkles Using Glycolic Acid” was duly and legally issued to the Inventors
and assigned to TTI. On July 15, 1997, the PTO completed a re-examination of U.S. Patent No.
5,389,677 and issued Re-examination Certificate Bl 5,389,677, in which all of the original
claims were confirmed without change. A copy of this patent and its re-examination certificate
(collectively “the ‘677 Patent™) are annexed hereto as Exhibit D. The ‘677 Patent describes and
claims a method for visibly reducing any type of human skin wrinkle by topically applying a
composition comprising glycolic acid and/or a topically effective salt thereof, to the wrinkle.

16. On June 6, 1995, United States Letter Patent No. 5,422,370 entitled “Method of
Using Lactic Acid for the Treatment of Wrinkles” was duly and legally issued to the Inventors
and assigned to TTI. On July 15, 1997, the PTO completed a re-examination of U.S. Patent No.
5,422,370 and issued Re-examination Certificate B1 5,422,370, in which all of the original
claims were confirmed without change. A copy of this patent and its re-examination certificate
(collectively “the *370 Patent”™) are annexed hereto as Exhibit E. The ‘370 Patent describes and
claims a method for visibly reducing a human skin wrinkle by topically applying a composition
comprising lactic acid and/or a topically effective salt thereof, to the wrinkle.

17.  TTlis the assignee of the ‘171, ‘988, ‘938, ‘677, and ‘370 Patents.

18.  TTI’s methods for reducing wrinkles and other skin conditions associated with
aging, as described and claimed in the annexed patents, have enjoyed excellent commercial
success since their introduction. Indeed, TTI's methods have become the methods of choice for
the consuming public for reducing wrinkles, fine lines and other visible effects of aging on the

human skin.
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FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of the ‘171 Patent)

19.  TTI repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 18 as if fully set
forth herein.

20.  Defendants are engaged in the manufacture, distribution and/or sale of cosmetic
products comprising alpha hydroxyacids, and/or a topically effective salt thereof. These
products are sold and promoted over the Internet, through national advertisements, websites
and/or through other marketing materials that encourage prospective customers to apply such
products to their skin for the purpose of visibly reducing a human skin wrinkle and/or fine lines
on the human skin.

21. By virtue of these promotional activities, Defendants have been contributing, and
continue to contribute, to and/or to induce the infringement of the ‘171 Patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. §271.

22, TTlis informed and believes that Defendants have received express notice of the
‘171 Patent in a letter and/or had prior knowledge of that patent prior to the filing of this
complaint. Despite notice, Defendants have failed to enter info a license agreement, and
continue to contribute and/or induce infringement of the ‘171 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§271.

23.  TTI is informed and believes that Defendants’ actions have been willful and
deliberate, entitling TTI to increased damages under 35 U.S.C. §284 and making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. §285.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of the ‘988 Patent)

24.  TTI repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 23 as if fully set

forth herein.
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25.  Defendants are engaged in the manufacture, distribution and/or sale of cosmetic
products comprising alpha hydroxyacids, including but not limited to, glycolic acid, lactic acid,
citric acid and/or a topically effective salt thereof. These products are sold and promoted over
the Internet through national advertisements, websites and/or through other marketing materials
that encourage prospective customers to apply such products to their skin for the purpose of
visibly reducing a human skin wrinkle and/or fine lines on the human skin.

26. By virtue of these promotional activities, Defendants have been contributing, and
continue to contribute, to and/or to induce the infringement of the ‘988 Patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. §271.

27.  TTlis informed and believes that Defendants have received express notice of the
‘988 Patent and/or had prior knowledge of that patent prior to the filing of this complaint.
Despite notice, Defendants have failed to enter into a license agreement, and continue to
contribute and/or induce infringement of the ‘988 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271.

28.  TTI is informed and believes that Defendants’ actions have been willful and
deliberate, entitling TTI to increased damages under 35 U.S.C. §284 and making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. §285.

THIRD CELAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of the ‘938 Patent)

29.  TTI repeats and realleges the allegation of paragraphs 1 through 28 as if fully set
forth herein.

30. Defendants are engaged in the manufacture, distribution and/or sale of cosmetic
products comprising alpha hydroxyacids, including but not limited to, glycolic acid and/or a
topically effective salt thereof. These products are sold and promoted over the Internet, through

national advertisements, websites and/or through other marketing materials that encourage
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prospective customers to apply such products to their skin for the purpose of visibly reducing a
human skin wrinkle and/or fine lines on the human skin.

31. By virtue of these promotional activities, Defendants have been contributing, and
continue to contribute, to and/or to induce the infringement of the ‘938 Patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. §271.

32.  TTlis informed and believes that Defendants have received express notice of the
‘038 Patent and/or had prior knowledge of that patent prior to the filing of this complaint.
Despite notice, Defendants have failed to enter into a license agreement, and continue to
contribute and/or induce infringement of the ‘938 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271.

33.  TTI is informed and believes that Defendants’ actions have been willful and
deliberate, entitling TTI to increased damages under 35 U.S.C. §284 and making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. §285.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of the ‘677 Patent)

34.  TTI repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 33 as if fully set
forth herein.

35.  Defendants are engaged in the manufacture, distribution and/or sale of cosmetic
products comprising alpha hydroxyacids, including but not limited to, glycolic acid and/or a
topically effective salt thereof. These products are sold and promoted over the Internet, through
national advertisements, websites and/or through other marketing materials that encourage
prospective customers to apply such products to their skin for the purpose of visibly reducing a

human skin wrinkle and/or fine lines on the human skin.
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36. By virtue of these promotional activities, Defendants have been contributing, and
continue to confribute, to and/or to induce the infringement of the ‘677 Patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. §271.

37.  TTl is informed and believes that Defendants have received express notice of the
‘677 Patent and/or had prior knowledge of that patent prior to the filing of this complaint.
Despite notice, Defendants have failed to enter into a license agreement, and continue to
contribute and/or induce infringement of the ‘677 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271.

38.  TTI is informed and believes that Defendants’ actions have been willful and
deliberate, entitling TTI to increased damages under 35 U.S.C. §284 and making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. §285.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of the ‘370 Patent)

39.  TTI repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 38 as if fully set
forth herein.

40,  Defendants are engaged in the manufacture, distribution and/or sale of cosmetic
products comprising alpha hydroxyacids, including but not limited to, lactic acid and/or a
topically effective salt thereof. These products are sold and promoted over the Internet, through
national advertisements, websites and/or through other marketing materials that encourage
prospective customers to apply such products to their skin for the purpose of visibly reducing a
human skin wrinkle and/or fine lines on the human skin.

41. By virtue of these promotional activities, Defendants have been contributing, and
continue to contribute, to and/or to induce the infringement of the ‘370 Patent in violation of 35

U.S.C. §271.
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42, TTl is informed and believes that Defendants have received express notice of the
‘370 Patent and/or had prior knc;w}edge of that patent prior to the filing of this complaint.
Despite notice, Defendants have failed to enter into a license agreement, and continue to
contribute and/or induce infringement of the ‘370 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271.

43.  TTI is informed and believes that Defendants’ actions have been willful and
deliberate, entitling TTI to increased damages under 35 U.S.C. §284 and making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. §285.

WHEREFORE, TTI prays that this Court:

A. Find that the ‘171, ‘988, ‘938, ‘677, and ‘370 Patents have been infringed by the
Defendants, as alleged herein;

B. Award damages adequate to compensate TTI for Defendants’ infringements, but
not less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the claimed inventions by Defendants,
together with interest, including pre-judgment interest, and costs as fixed by the Court;

C. Find that Defendants’ infringements have been willful and deliberate;

D. Award TTI increased damages and attorneys’ fees pursuant to 35 U.8.C, §284 and
§285 because of the willful and deliberate nature of Defendants’ infringements;

E. Permanently enjoin Defendants and their officers, agents, servants, employees and
affiliates, as v?ell as all others in active concert or participation with it as any of the foregoing,
from inducing or confributing to the infringement of the ‘171, ‘988, ‘938, ‘677, and ‘370 Patents;
and

F. Award TTT such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

10
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Dated: October 20, 2006 Respectfully submitted,

et D Gy

Arthur G. Connolly, TIY (#2667) ™
CONNOLLY BOVE LODGE & HUTZ LLP
The Nemours Building

1007 N. Orange Street

P.O. Box 2207

Wilmington, DE 19899

(302) 658-9141

Of Counsel:

Michaet O. Warnecke

Douglas L. Sawyer

Aric S. Jacover

MAYER, BROWN, ROWE & MAW LLP
71 South Wacker Drive

Chicago, IL. 60606

(312) 701-8602

Kevin M. McGovern

Brian T. Foley

McGovern & Associates

545 Madison Avenue, 15" Floor
New York, New York 10022
(212) 688-9840
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a TRIAL BY JURY as to all issues so triable.

Dated: October 20, 2006 Respectfully submitted,

Arthur G. Connolly, III (#2667) V
CONNOLLY BOVE LODGE & HUTZ LLP
The Nemours Building

1007 N. Orange Street

P.O. Box 2207

Wilmington, DE 19899

(302) 658-9141

Of Counsel:

Michael O. Warnecke

Douglas L. Sawyer

Aric S, Jacover

MAYER, BROWN, ROWE & MAW LLP
71 South Wacker Drive

Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 701-8602

Kevin M. McGovern

Brian T. Foley

McGovern & Associates

545 Madison Avenue, 15" Floor
New York, New York 10022
(212) 688-9840

Attorneys for the Plaintiff
TriStrata Technology, Inc.
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